Vanni, Mark

From: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:33 PM

To: City Clerk; Taber, Toni; CampaignGuidance;_
Subject: RE: Mail Piece Disclaimer

Mr. Malsin,

Your email was forwarded to campaign guidance by the City Clerk. Please follow this link:
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/appointees/city-clerk/elections/campaign-information-for-candidates, for
information on the different disclosures depending on the form of the campaign committee.

With the exception of a lower threshold of $2,500 for the disclosure of “major committee funding,” the City’s disclosure
requirements follow State law.

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>; CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Mail Piece Disclaimer

From: Matthew Malsin _>
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 9:45 AM

To: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Mail Piece Disclaimer

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

[External Email]

Hello,

| called earlier today, | just want to make sure we get this. | wanted to confirm that we had everything we needed in our
disclaimer on one of our mail pieces for city council and that it fit regulations.
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Currently, it is in a box stating "Paid for by {candidate name] for San José City Council District {district number}, FPPC#
." This box is in our mail panel. Is there anything else we need to add? Additionally, are there any extra size and or
placement requirements?

Thank you,
Matthew Malsin

Senior Associate
CleanSweep Campaigns

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





